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Ref. No.: 1/Acad-Gen/2018-19/ 32/38 Date: 6({ /01/2018

To, w%’% | i1

The Principal ';; ;- L T f
V.M.Salgaocar College of Law, kgl 08 9‘& g;‘Q\ v T

Sir,

With reference to your application seeking permanent affiliation to B.A.L.L.B.
and continuation of affiliation to the LLB.(Degree) and L.L.M. programs for the
academic year 2018-19 and the visit of the Affiliation Inquiry Committee to your
college on 15-11-2017, it is informed that the report of the Affiliation Inquiry
Committee has been approved by the Academic Council at its meeting held on 6%
December, 2017.

Academic Council did not approve the recommendation of Affiliation Inquiry
Committee for granting Permanent affiliation to BA LLB. Program as the College is
not having the recognition from Bar Council of India. It is suggested that the
Management of the College could write to the Chairman of Bar Council of India
requesting them to expedite the process of granting recognition.

Accordingly continuation of affiliation has been granted to the BALLB.
program for the academic year 2018-19 and for LLM and LLB Degree programs the
continuation of affiliation has been granted for three academic years ie for 2018-19,
2919-20 and 2020-21 subject to fulfilment of the following essential conditions and
suggestions which may kindly be noted for compliance:

Observations: (Common to all programs)

1. College fulfills all eligibility criteria for Permanent Affiliation for the B.A. LLB.
programme,

2. 85.71% of the sanctioned teaching faculty are permanent in the B.A.L.L.B.
programme.

3. LLB Degree programme (3 years) is functioning satisfactorily.

4. LLM Degree programme is functioning satisfactorily.



Essential conditions to be fulfilled:

1. BAA.LLB.

Nil
2. LLB.(Degree).

Nil.

3. L.L.M.
Nil

Suggestions:

1. BAA. LLB.
College must seek recognition from the Bar Council of India.

2. L.L.B. (Degree)

College must seek recognition from the Bar Council of India.
3. L.L.M.

Nil

Yours faithfully,

A

(S.S.Figueirédo)
Asstt Registrar Acad. (General)
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GU/Acad-Gen./Affln/2021/ 2 2] ] Date: ')’5‘/03/2021

To,
The Principal,
V.M. Salgaccar Collsge of Law,

Miramar-Panaji,Goa.

Sub: Affiliation to and LLM. and LLB Degree Programmes.
B

This has reference to your application seeking Continuation of Affiliation to LLM.
and LLB Degree Programmes for the academic year 2021-22.

I am directed to inform you that due to the ongoing Covid-19 Pandemic across
the Country, it has been decided by the University to grant continuation of affiliation
for all the programmes. 3 ,

Consequently, your college has been granted Continuation of affiliation to LLM.
and LLB Degree Programmes for the academic year 2021-22. ;

Please note that your college shall need to apply for continuation of affiliation for
the academic year 2022-23 as and when applications are invited for seeking affiliation
for the academic year 2022-23. i

You are requested to submit the compliance report with regard to the
suggestions laid down by the Affiliation Inquiry Committee during its earlier visit to
your college which will be verified at the earliest.

Yours faithfully.

/ &
%
(A J .’K g’utkar]
Assistant Registrar Acad (Gen)
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Ref:GU/ Acad-Gen/Aff./2022/12¢ i .

1a,

The Principal,

V.M. Salgaocar College of Law,
Miramar-Panaji,Goa.

Sir,

Date: {4 /09/2022

With reference to your application seeking Continuation of affiliation to
LLB Degree and LLM. Programmes for the academic year 2022-23 and visit of

the Affiliation Inquiry Committee to your college on

13/06/2022, it is informed

that the Report of the Affiliation Inquiry Committee has been approved by the
Vice Chancellor on behalf of Academic Council in the meeting of the Deans

Committee held on 11/08/2022.

Accordingly, Continuation of affiliation has

been granted to the LLR

Degree and LLM.Programmes for the three academic years 2022-23, 2023-24
and 2024-25, subject to fulfillment of the following suggestion which may

kindly be noted for compliance:

SUGGESTIONS

Accreditaion from Bar Council of India to be obtained.

Yours faithfully,

T
(A. J. R21538 Har)

Asstt Registrar-Acad (Gen.)



